



**LASHLY & BAER, P.C.**  
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MISSOURI

714 Locust Street  
St. Louis, MO 63101-1699  
TEL: 314 621.2939  
FAX: 314 621.6844  
[www.lashlybaer.com](http://www.lashlybaer.com)

ILLINOIS

20 East Main Street  
Belleville, IL 62220-1602  
TEL: 618 233.5587  
By Appointment Only

**Shontaia J. Riley**

Attorney at Law

[sriley@lashlybaer.com](mailto:sriley@lashlybaer.com)

314 436.8342

Shontaia J. Riley practices in the areas of health care law and corporate law. She drafts and negotiates purchase contracts for a multi-hospital group purchasing organization in areas such as pharmaceuticals, major medical equipment, software and medical-surgical supplies. She also drafts and negotiates professional services contracts and employment contracts for health care providers and drafts policies and bylaws for health care facilities.

Ms. Riley advises clients on various health care compliance and regulatory issues, including HIPAA, Medicare and Medicaid, EMTALA, Anti-Kickback and Stark, and fraud, waste and abuse prevention. In addition, she assists hospitals, developers of assisted living and skilled nursing facilities, and other health care providers in obtaining Certificates of Need from the Missouri Health Facilities Review Committee for the construction and/or expansion of health care facilities or the purchase of major medical equipment. Ms. Riley also represents nurses and other licensed health care professionals in disciplinary proceedings before state licensing agencies.

Prior to joining Lashly & Baer, Shontaia worked in the healthcare field for many years and served on active-duty in the United States Air Force as an Emergency Medical Technician from 1994 through 2002. She earned her J.D. and Certificate in Health Law from Saint Louis University School of Law.

**Primary Practice Areas**

- Health Care
- Business & Corporate

**Bar Admissions**

- United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, 2010
- Supreme Court of Missouri, 2009
- Supreme Court of Illinois, 2010

**Education & Academic Honors**

- J.D., Certificate of Health Law, Saint Louis University School of Law, 2009  
Mediation Certification
- B.S., Communications and Journalism, Washington University, 2004
- Legal Research & Writing Academic Excellence Award, 2006

### **Professional Associations**

- American Bar Association
- The Missouri Bar
- Bar Association of Metropolitan St. Louis
- Mound City Bar Association
- Saint Louis University, Health Law Association

### **Community Service & Awards**

- American Civil Liberties Union of Eastern Missouri, Board of Trustees, 2011- present

### **Employment History**

- Lashly & Baer, P.C.  
Associate, 2009-Present  
Law Clerk, 2008-2009
- Washington University School of Medicine  
Medical Assistant, 2003-2007

### **Military Service**

- United States Air Force  
Medic/Emergency Medical Technician, 1994-2002